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Marguerite McLean 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: 
To: Jenny Wu 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: 120007-El -Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 00017-12 

P e r  this e-mail. the Clerk's Office will re turn t o  the source confidential DNs 02375-10 
and 00017-12. 
Thank you. 
M a r g u e r i t e  H. M c L e o n  

R e c o r d s  T e c h n i c i a n  

f l o r i d o  Public S e r v i c e  Commission 

Office of  Commission C l e r k  

2540 S h u m a r d  Oak B o u l e v a r d  

Ta l lahassee .  F l o r i d a  32399-0850 

.- 

Wednesday, January 04,2012 10:05 AM 

Delores Reecy; Martha Brown; Shawna Senko; Charles Murphy; David Dowds 

850-713-6824 

From: Jenny Wu 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04,2012 1O:Ol  AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Delores Reecy; Martha Brown; Shawna Senko; Charles Murphy; David Dowds; Jenny Wu 
Subject RE: 120007-E1 - Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 00017-12 

Marguerite, 

Per your email staff reviewed document 02375-10, and recommended that it can also be returned to the 
source. 

Thank you, 

Economic Analyst 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-7005 
Fax: (850) 413.7006 
Emaif: jwu@psc. state. fl us 

- - ----r̂ --r̂ -___- -.-- 
From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2012 9:27 AM 
To: Jenny Wu 
Cc: Delores Reecy; Martha Brown; Shawna Senko; Charles Murphy; David Dowds 
Subject: RE: 120007-E1 - Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 00017-12 

Jenny. 

Can x-ref. DN 02375-10 be returned t o  the  source along with confidential DN 00017- 
12? 

2. ' ., : '  

1/4/2012 
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M a r g u e r i t e  H. M c L e a n  

Records Technic ian 

F l o r i d a  Publ ic Serv ice Commission 

O f f i c e  o f  Commission C le rk  

2540 Shumard Oak Bou leva rd  

Tallahassee, F l o r i d a  323994850 
850-413-6824 

- - 
From: Jenny Wu 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04,2012 9:25 AM 
To: Marguerite McLean 
Cc: Delores Reecy; Martha Brown; Shawna Senko; Charles Murphy; David Dowds; Jenny Wu 
Subject: RE: 120007-E1 - Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 00017-12 

Good Morning Marguerite 

Staff has reviewed the document, and recommends that Confidential DN 00017-12 can be returned to the source now 

Thank you 

Economic Analyst 
Division of Economic Regulation 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Phone: (850) 413-7005 
Fax: (850) 413-7006 
Email: jwu@psc. sfafe.n. us 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Wednesday, January 04,2012 8:45 AM 
To: Jenny Wu 
Cc: Delores Reecy; Martha Brown; Shawna Senko 
Subject. 120007-E1 - Staff Recommendation Form - Confidential DN 00017-12 

Pleose see ottochment t o  e-moil fo r  stuff  recommendation form f o r  confidential DN 00017-12 in Docket 

120007-€/. 

M a r g u e r i t e  H. M c L e a n  

Records Technic ian 

F l o r i d a  Publ ic Serv ice Commission 

O f f i c e  o f  Commission C le rk  

2540 Shumard Oak Bou leva rd  

Tallahassee, F l o r i d a  32399-0850 
850-413-6824 
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